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April 13, 2020
Via E-filing

Scott S. Harris, Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, NE

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Fresno County Superintendent of Schools v. Rizo
Case No. 19-1176

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for writ of certiorari in the above case was placed
on the Court's docket on March 27, 2020. Ms. Rizo's response is due
April 27, 2020. Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, I am writing to
request an extension of 60 days to file the respondent's opposition to
the petition.

This request is based upon the importance and complexity of the
issues raised in the petition and the difficulties of completing the
necessary work to file the response under the conditions imposed
during the coronavirus pandemic. This is counsel's first request for an
extension and is not being made for purposes of delay.

Thank you for your consideration.
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DAN SIEGEL

cc:  Shay Dvoretzky
Counsel of Record
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